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P D Lamb
fyi-request-2149-6c57bc4d@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear P D Lamb
Police acknowledges your information request for the following:
a) How many non-injury accidents occurred at Compulsory Stop signs,

b) How any injury accidents occurred at Compulsory Stop signs ( a break
down of serious injury and minor injury would be nice but not essential),

¢) How many fatal accidents have occurred at Compulsory Stop signs and,

d) How many infringement notices were issued for Failing to Stop at a Stop
Signs during that period.

The information sought in questions a, b and ¢ is more closely associated with the
activities of the NZ Transport Agency.

| have therefore transferred this part of your request to NZTA pursuant to section 14
of the Official Information Act 1982.

Police will respond to question d.
Yours sincerely

P

Teresa McMahon
Ministerial Services

Safer Communities Together




